
   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, August 04, 2022 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing meeting on 

August 04, 2022 at 6:30PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 

203, Eatonton, GA. The following agenda will be considered: 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- July 7, 2022 

Requests 
5. Request by Chad Smith for conditional use at 938 Greensboro Road. [Map 103A, Parcel 

037, District 1]. * 
6. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Dr. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 001, 

District 4]. * 
7. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Dr. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 002 

District 4]. 
8. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Dr. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 003, 

District 4]. * 
New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 16, 2022 at 6:30 P.M., 

in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

1



are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

4. Approval of Minutes- July 7, 2022

3



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

Thursday, July 07, 2022, ◊ 6:30 pm 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Alan Foster called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

2. Attendance 

Ms. Lisa Jackson called the Attendance. 

Present: Chairman Alan Foster, Vice Chairman Maurice Hill, Member Martha Farley, 

Member Harold Jones, Member John Mitchell, Lisa Jackson, Angela Waldroup  

3. Rules of Procedures 

Mrs. Angela Waldroup read the Rules of Procedures. 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- June 02, 2022 

 

Motion: Member Mitchell made the motion to approve the June 2, 2022, minutes 

Second: Vice Chairman Hill 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

Requests 
5. Request by Rocker Construction, Inc. for conditional use at 368 Harmony Road [Map 

072, Parcel 015, District 1]. * The applicant is requesting to withdraw without 

prejudice. Mr. Cooper Rainey represented this request. 

 

Mr. Rainey requested to withdraw without prejudice. No one spoke in opposition. 

 

Staff recommendation was for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 368 

Harmony Road [Map 072, Part of Parcel 015, District 1]. 

 

Motion: Vice Chairman Hill made the motion to approve the request by Rocker 

Construction, Inc. to withdraw without prejudice at 368 Harmony Road [Map 072, Parcel 

015, District 1]. * 

 

Second: Vice Chairman Hill 

 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell 

Chairman Foster 

 

The request was approved by a vote of 5.  

 

6. Request by William & Barbara Vargo to rezone 10.60 acres at 230 Quesenberry Drive 

from R-1 to AG. [Map 115B, Parcel 080,081,082,083, District 3]. * The applicant is 

requesting to withdraw without prejudice. Mr. William Vargo represented this request. 

 

Mr. Vargo requested to withdraw without prejudice. 

4



 

 

 

Motion: Member Jones made a motion to approve the request by William & Barbara 

Vargo to withdraw without prejudice at 230 Quesenberry Drive [Map 115B, Parcel 

080,081,082,083, District 3]. * 

 

Second: Member Mitchell 

 

Stephanie Miller spoke in favor of the request and was given 3 minutes. 

The following people spoke in opposition of the request and were given 3 minutes each: 

 

David Adair 

Craig Chastney 

John Drake 

Randall Lovell 

 

Member Mitchell asked if they had to remove the previous motion. 

 

Ms. Jackson responded no. 

 

Staff recommendation was for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 114 

Briarpatch Road [Map 096B, 063, District 3]. 

 

Motion: Member Jones made a motion to approve the request by William & Barbara 

Vargo to withdraw without prejudice at 230 Quesenberry Drive [Map 115B, Parcel 

080,081,082,083, District 3]. * 

 

Second: Member Farley 

 

Member Mitchell asked if they chose to not move forward without approving or 

disapproving the request to withdraw without prejudice, could the board vote to say no. 

 

Chairman Foster responded that because a motion and a second to approve the withdraw 

without prejudice was already made, a vote of yes would approve the applicants request. A 

vote of no would deny the request. 

 

No further discussion. 

 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones  

Voting Nay: Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 

 

The request was approved by a vote of 3 to 2. 

 

7. Request by JPC Design and Const. LLC, agent for William B. Jones to rezone 0.94 acres 

at 114 Briarpatch Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 096B, Parcel 063, District 1]. * The item 

has been removed from the agenda by staff. 

 

New Business 
Summer GAZA Conference 

Adjournment 

5



 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 6:58 pm 

 
Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      Maurice Hill 

Director      Vice-Chairman 

6



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Chad Smith for conditional use at 938 Greensboro Road. [Map 103A, Parcel 037, District 

1]. *

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, August 04, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/4/2022 

 

Requests 
5. Request by Chad Smith for conditional use at 938 Greensboro Road. [Map 103A, Parcel 037, District 1]. *  

The applicant is requesting a conditional use approval to operate a dock company with office space and a single boat lift display outside on 

the right when facing the front of the building to be even with the existing structure. The subject property is zoned C-1 and in accordance 

to  Sec. 66-103. - Uses allowed. The C-1 district is intended for all establishments to be operated wholly within a permanently enclosed 

building. The applicant is seeking to have a use that requires the outside display of a boat lift which is not allowed based on the 

aforementioned code section. Thus he is asking for a conditional use within the C-1 district that would be specific to allowing no more 

than one boat lift to be displayed on the outside at the proposed location.. 

 

The property is adjacent to R-1, C-1 and C-2 zoned properties. However, the adjacent C-2 property consists of a well-established hotel 

known as The Lodge at Lake Oconee which coincides with the development standards in C-1. 

The applicant is proposing to utilize the existing building as office space which coincides with the allowed uses in C-1. The proposed 

conditional use as presented for outside display will not adversely affect this C-1 district if the applicant is limited to a one or two-boat lift 

display and the outside display shall not be allowed at anytime in the front yard.  In addition, if approved, staff recommends that a privacy 

fence be erected along the rear of the property where it abuts S. Hidden Lake Drive.   

 

 

16

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_CODI_S66-103USAL


 

Staff recommendation is for approval of the proposed conditional use at 938 Greensboro Road [Map 103A, Parcel 037, District 1] with 

the following conditions:  
1. There shall be no more than two-boat lifts displayed on the outside 

2. The outside display shall not be allowed in the front yard at anytime. 

3. A screened privacy fence shall be erected and maintained along the rear of the property where it abuts S. Hidden Lake Drive.  

17



The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 16, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners' hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have 

questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in 

advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

18



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Dr. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 001, District 4]. 

*

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



THE	ROESSING	FIRM,	LLC	 	
P.O.	BOX	1309																																																																																																																																			MATT	ROESSING																			 																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																				
MILLEDGEVILLE,	GA	31059																																																																																																									ATTORNEY-AT-LAW	
(478)	227-0060																																																																																																																														MATT@ROESSINGLAW.COM	
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________	
 

July 29, 2022 
 
Re: Adam Schulze Conditional Use Applications – Engineer’s Inspection  
 
Dear Planning & Zoning Commission and Putnam County Commission, 
 
I represent Adam Schulze, who has three related conditional use applications scheduled to be heard 
before the Planning & Zoning Commission on August 4, 2022.  Applicant seeks permission to 
have a limited amount of animals (up to four horses, eight goats, and twelve chickens) and crops 
(up to nine acres of hay) across three adjacent parcels.  Mr. Schulze has constructed a pond on the 
subject parcels to provide water for the crops and animals.  The pond was professionally 
constructed, and city employees previously visited the property and confirmed that the pond was 
safe and not posing any danger to the surrounding properties. 
 
Still, due to concerns from some neighbors, the County suggested that Mr. Schulze hire an 
independent engineer to inspect the pond prior to the hearings on his conditional use.  Mr. Schulze 
hired Brian Kimsey of Carter Engineering in Watkinsville.  Mr. Kimsey specializes in reservoir 
design and natural resource management; he previously worked for the USDA Natural Resources 
Conservation Service.   
 
Mr. Kimsey inspected the pond on June 27, 2022.  He found that the dam was in good condition 
but had several recommendations for appropriate maintenance.  These recommendations were: (1) 
re-establishing vegetation on the dam crest, downstream and upstream slopes, (2) slight leveling 
of the downstream slope and repairs to the existing silt fence, (3) installation of a riprap “plunge 
pool” at the siphon outlet, and (4) installation of riprap and extension of the vent pipe on the 
spillway. 
 
Mr. Schulze promptly implemented all the recommendations made by Mr. Kimsey.  I have 
attached a letter from Mr. Kimsey verifying that all his recommendations were implemented.  We 
present this letter as evidence that the pond does not pose environmental or safety concerns.  I look 
forward to presenting Mr. Schulze’s applications to you at the upcoming hearings. 
 

With best regards, 
 
 
 

Matt Roessing 
Attorney for Adam Schulze 

44



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
July 27, 2022 
 
 
Adam Schulze 
325 Scuffleboro Rd 
Eatonton, GA 31024 
 
 
 RE:  Final Construction Inspection 
  
 
Dear Mr. Schulze,  
 
Carter Engineering has reviewed the construction corrective actions as listed in the 
June 27, 2022 Dam Inspection Report.  All recommended items were repaired and/or 
upgraded as recommended.   
 
Carter Engineering recommends inspecting the establishment of permanent 
vegetation on the dam.  Watering the seeded areas may be required.   
 
Photo documentation is available upon request. 
 
Please contact me with any questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
  
 
 
J. Brian Kimsey, P.E. 
GSWCC Level 2 Design Professional Certification # 0000003007 

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, August 04, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/4/2022 

 

Requests  

6. Request by Adam Schulze, for Conditional Use on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 001, District 4] currently zoned R-1. *  

The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use to have 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield, along with a farm pond. The existing farm 

pond which is on 3.5 acres between the three parcels will provide water for the animals and irrigate a 9-acre hayfield. These uses would be 

for the total of the three subject parcels. The parcels that are owned by the applicant are adjacent to his immediate family’s properties with 

approx. 130 acres owned between them and also adjacent to R-2 zoning. The subject properties are forested and undeveloped. The 

applicant intends to transfer the subject parcels to his mother and wants to ensure the permit remains in place, with her being bound to all 

the same conditional uses.  According to the applicant, he is not a developer as he purchased the property for his family’s enjoyment and a 

place for his parents to retire. 

 

The applicant has previously requested a rezoning for the subject property from R-1 to AG.  Staff previously recommended denial of the 

requested rezoning on the basis that the proposed change in use would adverse impact neighboring properties.  Staff recognizes the 

requested conditional use would result in a less intensive use of the parcels and would otherwise have a less adverse impact on the adjacent 

property uses.  However, staff finds the requested conditional use is not compatible with the existing use of adjacent properties, and, 

therefore, recommends denial.  Nevertheless, in the event the governing authority approves the requested conditional use, staff 

recommends the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall provide certification that the dam was constructed in compliance with all applicable permitting 

authorities’ requirements and is suitable to support the impoundment and associated flow.  This certification shall be done 

by licensed civil engineer specializing in dam design and construction.  

2. A 100 ft natural undisburbed buffer shall be established and maintained along Emory Drive and where the property abuts 

the adjacent R-2 parcels 

3. This conditional use shall be limited to 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield and the existing farm pond. 

58



4. Map 111, parcels, 001045 001, 0001045 002 and 001045 003 shall be combined together and cannot be developed,  further 

subdivided or sold as standalone parcels.  

5. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County 

of an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with 

the planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

59



Staff recommendation is for denial of the proposed conditional on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 001, District 4] currently zoned 

R-1. 

60



The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 16, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners' hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have 

questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in 

advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

61



File Attachments for Item:

7. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Dr. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 002 District 4].

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, August 04, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/4/2022 

 

Requests  

7. Request by Adam Shulze, for Conditional Use on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 002, District 4] currently zoned R-1. * 

The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use to have 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield, along with a farm pond. The existing farm 

pond which is on 3.5 acres between the three parcels will provide water for the animals and irrigate a 9-acre hayfield. These uses would be 

for the total of the three subject parcels. The parcels that are owned by the applicant are adjacent to his immediate family’s properties with 

approx. 130 acres owned between them and also adjacent to R-2 zoning. The subject properties are forested and undeveloped. The 

applicant intends to transfer the subject parcels to his mother and wants to ensure the permit remains in place, with her being bound to all 

the same conditional uses.  According to the applicant, he is not a developer as he purchased the property for his family’s enjoyment and a 

place for his parents to retire.  

 

The applicant has previously requested a rezoning for the subject property from R-1 to AG.  Staff previously recommended denial of the 

requested rezoning on the basis that the proposed change in use would adverse impact neighboring properties.  Staff recognizes the 

requested conditional use would result in a less intensive use of the parcels and would otherwise have a less adverse impact on the adjacent 

property uses.  However, staff finds the requested conditional use is not compatible with the existing use of adjacent properties, and, 

therefore, recommends denial.  Nevertheless, in the event the governing authority approves the requested conditional use, staff 

recommends the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall provide certification that the dam was constructed in compliance with all applicable permitting 

authorities’ requirements and is suitable to support the impoundment and associated flow.  This certification shall be done 

by licensed civil engineer specializing in dam design and construction.  

2. A 100 ft natural undisburbed buffer shall be established and maintained along Emory Drive and where the property abuts 

the adjacent R-2 parcels 

3. This conditional use shall be limited to 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield and the existing farm pond. 

4. Map 111, parcels, 001045 001, 0001045 002 and 001045 003 shall be combined together and cannot be developed,  further 

subdivided or sold as standalone parcels.  

87



5. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County 

of an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with 

the planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

88



Staff recommendation is for denial of the proposed conditional on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 002, District 4] currently zoned 

R-1. * 

89



The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 16, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners' hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have 

questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in 

advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

90



File Attachments for Item:

8. Request by Adam Schulze for conditional use on Emory Dr. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 003, District 4]. 

*

91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, August 04, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/4/2022 

 

Requests  

8.  Request by Adam Schulze for Conditional Use on Emory Drive. [Map 111, Parcel 001045 003, District 4] currently zoned R-1. * 

The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use to have 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield, along with a farm pond. The existing farm 

pond which is on 3.5 acres between the three parcels will provide water for the animals and irrigate a 9-acre hayfield. These uses would be 

for the total of the three subject parcels. The parcels that are owned by the applicant are adjacent to his immediate family’s properties with 

approx. 130 acres owned between them and also adjacent to R-2 zoning. The subject properties are forested and undeveloped. The 

applicant intends to transfer the subject parcels to his mother and wants to ensure the permit remains in place, with her being bound to all 

the same conditional uses.  According to the applicant, he is not a developer as he purchased the property for his family’s enjoyment and a 

place for his parents to retire. 

The applicant has previously requested a rezoning for the subject property from R-1 to AG.  Staff previously recommended denial of the 

requested rezoning on the basis that the proposed change in use would adverse impact neighboring properties.  Staff recognizes the 

requested conditional use would result in a less intensive use of the parcels and would otherwise have a less adverse impact on the adjacent 

property uses.  However, staff finds the requested conditional use is not compatible with the existing use of adjacent properties, and, 

therefore, recommends denial.  Nevertheless, in the event the governing authority approves the requested conditional use, staff 

recommends the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall provide certification that the dam was constructed in compliance with all applicable permitting 

authorities’ requirements and is suitable to support the impoundment and associated flow.  This certification shall be done 

by licensed civil engineer specializing in dam design and construction.  

2. A 100 ft natural undisburbed buffer shall be established and maintained along Emory Drive and where the property abuts 

the adjacent R-2 parcels 

3. This conditional use shall be limited to 4 horses, 8 goats, 12 chickens, a hayfield and the existing farm pond. 

116



4. Map 111, parcels, 001045 001, 0001045 002 and 001045 003 shall be combined together and cannot be developed,  further 

subdivided or sold as standalone parcels.  

5. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam County 

of an accurate plat within 60 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with 

the planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

117



Staff recommendation is for denial of the proposed conditional on Emory Drive [Map 111, Parcel 001045 003, District 4] currently zoned 

R-1. * 

118



The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 16, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration 

Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners' hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have 

questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in 

advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

119


	Top
	Item #4.	08042022 P&Z Minutes
	7-7-22 Draft Minutes

	Item #5.	08042022 P&Z Chad Smith
	Smith Cond.Use
	103A037LV
	Future Land Use 103A037
	Chad Smith SR

	Item #6.	08042022 P&Z Schulze 111 001045 001
	Schulze 111 045001 CondUse
	111001045001LV
	Future Land Use 111001045001
	Letter from M. Roessing re Schulze Engineer Inspection (7.29.2022)
	Schulze Letters of Support
	Schulze 111 001045 001 SR

	Item #7.	08042022 P&Z Schulze 111 001045 002
	Schulze 111 045002 CondUse
	111001045002LV
	Future Land Use 111001045002
	Schulze 111 001045 002 SR

	Item #8.	08042022 P&Z Schulze 111 001045 003
	Schulze 111 045003 CondUse
	111001045003LV
	Future Land Use 111001045003
	Schulze 111 001045 003 SR

	Bottom

